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Alisa Pike

From: Don McDuffie <Don.McDuffie@vulcaninc.com>
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 2:42 PM
To: Laura A. Borgesi
Subject: Re: Request for Quote

 
Hi Laura. Vulcan does not do installation I’m sorry to say. We can make the signs and provide post and mounting 
hardware.  
 
Get Outlook for iOS 

From: Laura A. Borgesi <LBorgesi@co.hernando.fl.us> 
Sent: Monday, May 15, 2023 12:51:23 PM 
To: Don McDuffie <Don.McDuffie@vulcaninc.com> 
Subject: Request for Quote  
  
Don, 
  
Procurement has started to utilize a request for quote form to streamline the quote process. 
  
Attached is the request for quote form asking what it would cost to furnish and install 389 School Zone Signs (up to 12 
SF) that are needed for the school zone project that we are doing.  
  
I believe when we spoke on the phone, we discussed installation, but I don’t have anything in writing. Can you respond 
to this email with Vulcan’s ability to provide installation?  
  
Thank you for your assistance in this matter. 
  
Best Regards, 
Laura 
  
  

 

  Laura A. Borgesi, PE, PSM, MPA 
  Traffic Engineer 
  Hernando County Public Works – Engineering Division 
  1525 E. Jefferson Street, Brooksville, FL 34601 
  Office 352.754.4060 
  Direct 352.540.6563 
  Cell 352.737.0389  
  Email LBorgesi@co.hernando.fl.us 
  www.HernandoCounty.us 

        
  

 CAUTION: This email originated from outside the organization. Do not click links or open attachments 
unless you recognize the sender and know the content is safe.  


